130 Limited Liability Company

42 Market Street 1 Portland, ME 04101-5022 ». Phone (207) 774-1000

January 19, 2015

City of Portland and
The Historic Preservation Committee
Portland, Maine

Dear Sirs:

I'have reviewed the attached signage plans for the building at 27 Pearl Street and give
permission for Burns & McDonnell to attach the sign to building as indicated.

In the near future, we will be seeking additional signage on the building for an additional
tenant.

[ can be reached at the above number if necessary. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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T Ken Clarhetie __———— -

roperty Manager ™
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